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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims) <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 October, 2020 1:35 PM

To: assignments

Cc: peggy

Subject: RE: ACCD INLVG SGJ4732J AND SKE9731H ON 23/10/2020 - Our Ref : 

DMPC2000180H/02/CT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear LKK 

 

Refer to below email and arrange PRI. 

 

Best regards 

Crystabelle Tan 
 

Senior Associate │ Claims 
 

  
 
DID (65) 6303 0190                                 Tel (65) 6337 4779  

Email crystabelle_tan@ecics.com.sg   Web www.ecics.com.sg 

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600. 

 

 

From: peggy [mailto:nphauto@pacific.net.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 27 October, 2020 12:52 PM 
To: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims) 

Subject: RE: ACCD INLVG SGJ4732J AND SKE9731H ON 23/10/2020 - Our Ref : DMPC2000180H/02/CT 

 

Dear Crystabelle 

 

We oppoint LKK to survey. 

 

Thank. 

 

 

REGARDS 

 

PEGGY FOO 

NPH AUTO SERVICE 

Email : peggy@nphauto.com 

TEL; 67840663 

FAX: 67840692 

 

 

  

From: peggy [mailto:nphauto@pacific.net.sg]  
Sent: 26 October 2020 13:03 

To: ECICS Claims 

Subject: ACCD INLVG SGJ4732J AND SKE9731H ON 23/10/2020 
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Dear Nurul 

  

We refer to the above matter and was negligence by your insured driver SKE9731H. 

  

Attach documents and please arrange your surveyor to survey the car. 

  

REGARDS 

  

PEGGY FOO 

NPH AUTO SERVICE 

Email : peggy@nphauto.com 

TEL; 67840663 

FAX: 67840692 

  

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking 
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of 
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply 
email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited. 
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